

COMPANY:

The Percell Group, LLC

EDUCATION:

1975 BS EE & CS, University of California, Davis
1987 The Executive Program, University of California, Davis
1992 Program Management Course, Defense Systems Management College, Fort Belvoir, Va.
1996 Federal Executive Institute, Charlottesville, Va.
2002 General Manager Program, Harvard Business School, MA
2003 National Security Seminar, Syracuse University, N.Y.
2005 National Security Studies, Syracuse University, N.Y.

EXPERTISE:

- Additive Manufacturing
- CAD/CAM/PLM/PDM
- Sustainment Mgmt.
- Accident Investigation
- FMECA Analysis – Explosives Processing
- Repair Network Opt
- Cold/Warm Spray
- Polymers/Composites
- Reverse Engineering
- Part Qualification/Testing
- Airworthiness Qualification
- Cyber Security
- Process Control
- Process Qualification



Percell, Kenneth I

Technical Consultant

Clearance: TS/SBI SCI Access (inactive)

SUMMARY:

Program manager to Senior Executive experience managing new manufacturing and engineering technology adoption within 3 Airforce Depots. CTO and CIO for AFMC deploying cyber, network, and info systems programs for a \$47B annual operation. Senior Executive Experience at 1-/2-Star General equivalent level managing Engineering, Logistics, Supply Chain, Acquisition, and Sustainment organizations thru major technology and process/organizational change periods. ACAT 3 to ACAT 1D Milestone Decision Authority.

PROGRAM RELEVANCE:

Evaluation & development of enterprise scale systems, analytics, tools (CAD/CAM/PLM/PDM/ERP) and business processes for Additive Manufacture, Reverse Engineering, and Industrial Control. AF Eng., Maint. & Supply SME

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

The Percell Group LLC, COO (2010-Present)
United States Air Force (Civilian 1975-2010)
Senior Executive Service (1995-2010)

- Director of Engineering and AFSO 21 (DV5)
- Executive Director, WR-ALC (DV5)
- Director, 402d Maintenance Wing (DV5)
- Director, HQ AFMC/A6 & CIO (DV5)
- HQ AFMC CTO (DV5)
- Dep Dir, HQ AFMC/A8-A9 (DV6)
- Director, Commodities Management (OO-ALC/LI)
- Director, Tech & Industrial Support (OO-ALC/TI)
- Director, Tech & Industrial Support (SM-ALC/TI)

Full USAF Experience: <http://www.af.mil/About-Us/Biographies/Display/Article/104682/kenneth-i-percell/>

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES:

Air Force Association (Life Member)
Armed Forces Comm/Electronics Association (Life Member)
Informs (Society of Operations Research)

HONORS/AWARDS:

2002 Presidential Meritorious Rank Award
2004 AFCEA Award for Technical Excellence (International)
2006 INFORMS Edelman Award in Ops Research